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Compmhmsiw Nuteient Mmgemam Plans + Pusiness Strategy - Budget/Cashflow w Preparstion

August 15,2001 S - r:i Cn
Kings County Plamning Agency o g%g% .
Kings County Government Center PLARR AR

Hanford, CA 93230

Attention:  Bill Zumwalt, Director

" DearBill,

Please remove my name ﬁ'om the list of members of the Dmry Elémemf Review
Committee included in Appendix A of the R.evmed Draft Dairy Element of the Kings

 County General Plan.

thle it is true that I participated in several public meetings where technical . -

-

operational and reporting parameters related to dairies were djscussed, those 121 |

meetings occurred more than 6 months prior to preparatmn oflthe Program

Environmental Report. The committee was not involved in that preparation in any
way: Inclusion of the committee in the report erroncously gives the impression of

involvement and support. I have serious reservanons about this document
canmnot support 1t at this time.

Sincerely,

tqguuLQwhﬁhmngh

Bruce R. Livingston, ident
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